Ubaid ur Rehman

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ubaid.rehman@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ubaid ur Rehman is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ubaid ur Rehman has a PhD in Information Security. Dr. Ubaid ur Rehman has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 11, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Information Security Kyunghee University , South Korea	2017 - 2022
MS in Information Security NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2012 - 2015
BS in Data Communication And Networking COMSATS, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022- Present
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2017 - 2017
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2015 - 2017
Lecturer National University of Sciences and Technology , Sector H-12, Islamabad	2015 - 2017
Research Assistant	2014 - 2015

Awards

Research Articles

A Hybrid Multimodal Emotion Recognition Framework for UX Evaluation Using Generalized Mixture Functions

2023

Fahad Ahmed Satti Hafiz Syed Muhammad Bilal Ali Muhammad Asif Razzaq Jamil Hussain Jaehun Bang Cam-Hao Hua Ubaid Ur Rehman Seong Tae Kim Sungyoung Lee

Sensors , Volume 23, Issue 9, Article Number 4373 Impact Factor: 3.9 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 11

National University of Sciences and Technology, Sector H-12, Islamabad

DOI: 10.3390/s23094373